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A Subsidiary of Kuwait Patroleurn Qorporehon
TO: M/s. Elmech Engineers, Date  : 10t July 2014

India Msg. No.: PQAN/090/2014
Fax No. 0091 222 352 1886 Total No. of Pages: 1

FROM: Ag. Team Leader Supplier Relationship Management,
Commercial Support Group
P.O. Box — 9758; 61008 Ahmadi, Kuwait
Fax No.: (965) 2398 0429

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF VENDOR APPROVAL
OUR REF.: VEC-31121302/LE/O0/006/2014

Dear Sirs,

We are pleased to inform you that you have been approved for inclusion in KOC's
Approved List of Manufacturer for the product category and manufacturing facility
mentioned here below:

PRODUCT CATEGORY : LIFTING EQUIPMENT

FACILITY ADDRESS : M/s. ELMECH ENGINEERS,
G. NO. 171, 172 & 177, PLOT NO. 3 ALLANDI MARKAL ROAD,

VILLAGE DHANORE, TALUKA KHED,
DIST. PUNE - 412 105,
MAHARASTRA,

INDIA.

Validity : From 10% July 2014 to 11 % July 2019 (5 years)

This notification of approval is issued subject to the following, failing which liable for
cancellation at any time at the discretion of KOC. :

To update regularly with the latest product catalogue / information.

To furnish Budgetary Quotations as & when requested.

To furnish Audited financial details for every two years.

To update with latest contact details / Change in Local Agent.

To update with Name Change / Merging / Factory Shifting.

To submit request for Re-Qualification (if required) 3 months prior the above expiry date.
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Sincerely,
Fon Kuwait Oil Company
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cc. M/s. Rezayat Trading Company Ltd., Kuwait; Fax:- 2483 1030
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